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Genevieve Nadeau <genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org>

RE: Protect Democracy FOIA Request
1 message

FOIPAQUESTIONS <FOIPAQUESTIONS@fbi.gov> Mon, Aug 19, 2019 at 9:31 AM
To: Genevieve Nadeau <genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org>

Good morning,

 

Yes, I’m showing one request as submitted successfully.

 

Respectfully,

 

 

 

Public Information Officer

Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) FBI-Information Management Division

170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602-4843

Direct: (540) 868-4593

Fax: (540) 868-4391

Questions E-mail: foipaquestions@fbi.gov

 

Do you have further questions about the FOI/PA process? Visit us at http://www.fbi.gov/foia

 

Please check the status of your request online at https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@@search-fdps    Status
updates are performed on a weekly basis.

 

Note:  This is a non-emergency email address.  If this is an emergency, please call 911 directly.  If
you need to report a tip for immediate action, please contact FBI Tips at http://tips.fbi.gov/ or reach
out to your local field office.

 

From: Genevieve Nadeau [mailto:genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org] 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 4:19 PM
To: FOIPAQUESTIONS <FOIPAQUESTIONS@FBI.GOV>
Subject: Re: Protect Democracy FOIA Request
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Thank you.  I did submit my request electronically via eFOIPA, but it did not seem to be working properly.  Is it possible to
confirm that my request was received in full (including the attachment)?

 

Genevieve C. Nadeau

Counsel, Protect Democracy

(310) 770-7247

 

 

On Fri, Aug 16, 2019 at 4:06 PM FOIPAQUESTIONS <FOIPAQUESTIONS@fbi.gov> wrote:

Thank you for contacting foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  The foipaquestions@fbi.gov email address is not the proper
submission method for new Freedom of Information/Privacy Act (FOIPA) requests.

 

You may submit your request electronically at https://efoia.fbi.gov (available 24 hours a day), fax it to 540-868-
4391/4997, or mail it to FBI, Attn: FOIPA Request, 170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602-4843.  Please be sure to
include your contact information, to include complete mailing address, on any correspondence.

 

Additional information about the FOIPA can be found at http://www.fbi.gov/foia.

 

Should you have questions about preparing or submitting your request, please feel free to reach out.

 

Respectfully,

 

Public Information Officer

Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) FBI-Information Management Division

170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602-4843

Direct: (540) 868-4593

Fax: (540) 868-4391

Questions E-mail: foipaquestions@fbi.gov

 

Do you have further questions about the FOI/PA process? Visit us at http://www.fbi.gov/foia

 

Please check the status of your request online at https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@@search-fdps    Status
updates are performed on a weekly basis.

 

Note:  This is a non-emergency email address.  If this is an emergency, please call 911 directly.  If
you need to report a tip for immediate action, please contact FBI Tips at http://tips.fbi.gov/ or
reach out to your local field office.
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From: Genevieve Nadeau [mailto:genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org] 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 3:33 PM
To: FOIPAQUESTIONS <FOIPAQUESTIONS@FBI.GOV>
Subject: Protect Democracy FOIA Request

 

To Whom It May Concern:

 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, The Protect Democracy Project (“Protect
Democracy”) requests that your agency produce within 20 business days the records described in the attached letter
concerning threats of violence and other unlawful activity by white supremacist and other hate groups at President
Trump’s political campaign events.  

 

Please note that we are requesting expedited processing and a fee waiver.

 

I previously submitted this request via eFOIPA, but the system did not appear to be working properly, so I am
resubmitting it via this email out of an abundance of caution.

 

Sincerely,

Genevieve Nadeau

 

 

Genevieve C. Nadeau

Counsel, Protect Democracy

(310) 770-7247
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